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Simpson, Tal

From: Mendez, Gayla <Mendez.Gayla@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 5:03 PM

Subject: FW: 35th Avenue FOIA Request

Attachments: Crystal Reports - Access Code CBI 35th Ave W COMMENTS 8-21-2014.pdf; Crystal

Reports - Access Code CON 35th Ave W COMMENTS 8-21-2014.pdf; Crystal Reports -
Access Code REL 35th Ave W COMMENTS 8-21-2014.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The purpose of this email is to follow up and let you know the final FOIA response (to include the full set of
non-exempt documents on CD) is on the way to you via postal mail.

Attached are the indices, which you can also download from your account in FOIAOnline. Only a hardcopy of
the exempt indices have been provided in the hardcopy response packet.

Please note the newly added releasable documents are listed on the index under the date 01/01/1111.

| wanted to take this opportunity to thank you for working with me on this request and express my
appreciation for your patience.

As we move forward, | will contact you within the next 7-10 days to open your new request in order to
continue processing the forthcoming records as the site moves into the NPL Listing phase.

Once you have received the packet, please take a look and let me know if you have any questions or concerns
about the response we have provided thus far.

Again, thank you and do not hesitate to contact me — | am glad to help.
Kind Regards, Gayla

Gayla Mendez (Uslu)
FOIA Specialist
404-562-8676



